NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Robyn Burke, President
Members of the Board
THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Superintendonims=-
FROM: Chelsie Overby, Board Secretary
DATE: September 12, 2024
SUBJECT: Student Representative Appointment Memo No. SB25-041
(Action Item)
NSBSD Policy Manual:

Board Bylaw 9110 Board Membership: In order to provide student input and involvement, the Board
shall appoint student board member(s) as deemed necessary.

NSBSD Strategic Plan Summary:

Family & Community Collaboration
Goal 1: Prioritize and implement intentional and purposeful partnerships.

Recommendation:
Appoint Qilaavsuk Vadiveloo as the student representative on the Board of Education.
Issue Summary:

The Board of Education received a letter of interest from Qilaavsuk Vadiveloo for the position of
Student Representative on the Board.

Background:

Qilaavsuk is a student attending Barrow High School as a Sophomore. She has been involved in
student council since 5" grade and attended the Association of Alaska Student Government where she
had submitted a resolution about student mental health. She has expressed interest in representing her
peers and working with the Board to help improve students’ education and wellbeing.

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education appoint Qilaavsuk Vadiveloo as the Student
Representative on the Board.”

Moved by Seconded by
Vote
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